County of Union, lllinois Rollie Hawk, CIO

Office of the Chief Information Officer (618) 925-2470
309 W. Market—Room 115 cio@unioncountyil.gov
Jonesboro, IL 62952 @unioncountycio

February 7, 2017
[sent via email]

Malcolm A. Sands
J.T. Blankenship, Inc.

m.sands@jtblankinship.com
Mr. Sands:

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on January
31, 2017 and summarized below:

We would like to get your Union County GIS line work, text, cad file copied and exported into .dwg format for
the full extent of the County

I have performed an export of the County’s parcel layer data in Autocad format. The total file size is 34.3MB.

Per Section 6(a-5) of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/6(a-5)), please see below an accounting of applicable fees.

Contents File(s) Type Total File Size Fee
Parcel Layer DWG File Non-PDF, >4MB 34.3MB $100
Total Fee $100

Your check can be made payable to Union County Treasurer and mailed to my office—address is above—at your
convenience. Once payment is received, | can deliver the files by your choice of postal mail, email or FTP.

Once those files are delivered, we will consider your request completed. If | may be of further assistance, please let
me know.

Sincerely,

Uy [y

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office

Cc: Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney
Tammy Robinson, Supervisor of Assessments






